
1

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 11:45 AM

To: SAMANTHA TAN

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S INSURED 

SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019   Our Ref: 1201900002557/LT

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence to substantiate either's 

parties version.  

 

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in the above 

matter without resort to litigation and not jeopardizing our insured claim against the liable party, we are prepared to 

offer 50% to your client's claim. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) to support your claim 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 9:31 AM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S INSURED SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 

Our Ref: 1201900002557/LT 

 

Hi Asher, 

 

Enclose herewith the attached video for your reference. 

 

Hope to hear from you soon. 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards 

____________________________________________ 

Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com 

 

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD  | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 

TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 
 

 

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 1:54 PM 

To: AsherSng@lkkauto.com 

Cc: sam@sngahtee.com; lionel.tan@fwd.com 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S INSURED SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 Our 

Ref: 1201900002557/LT 

 

Hi Asher, 

 

FYA, thank you. 

 

Regards, 

Clara 

 

From: SAMANTHA TAN [mailto:sam@sngahtee.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 1:16 PM 

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser; Belliana - SGUser 

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S INSURED SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 Our 

Ref: 1201900002557/LT 

 

Hi All, 

 

Any update on the liability status on the above vehicle. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 3:26 PM 

To: 'lionel.tan@fwd.com' <lionel.tan@fwd.com> 

Cc: 'motorclaims.sg@fwd.com' <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com> 

Subject: RE: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S 

INSURED SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 Our Ref: 1201900002557/LT 

 

Hi Lionel, 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 3:59 PM 

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

Importance: High 

 

Hi Lionel, 

 

Kindly give me a call. 

 

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

 
 

 

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>  

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 5:45 PM 
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To: sam@sngahtee.com 

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: RE: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S 

INSURED SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 Our Ref: 1201900002557/LT 

 

Hi Samantha, 
 
As spoken, refer to our insured statements herein. 
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Regards, 

Lionel  
 

From: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser  

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:10 PM 

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser 

Cc: sam@sngahtee.com 

Subject: FW: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S 

INSURED SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 Our Ref: 1201900002557/LT 

 

Hi Lionel, 

 

Fya, thank you. 

 

Regards, 

Clara 

 

From: SAMANTHA TAN [mailto:sam@sngahtee.com]  

Sent: Monday, 25 February, 2019 5:07 PM 

To: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser 
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Subject: ===Email Spoofing Detected=== ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLEINT'S VEHICLE GBH4086K & YOUR'S INSURED 

SJH6845D ON 16/01/2019 Our Ref: 1201900002557 

 

Hi All, 

  

We refer to above and wish to check liability for this case. 

  

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

 
 

 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store 

this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments 

at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses 

by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 

 

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


